Association of University and College Employees

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C))

October 10, 1979

- Director
Political Education
Canadian Labour Congress
2841 Riverside Drive
Ottawa, Canada K1V 8X7

Dear Sir:

Although our union is not a CLC affiliate we would appreciate the
following information from you, if at all possible:

- your position on mandatory retirement

- the proposals you made to the Croll Commission concerning
the revised role of the Canada-Quebec Pension Plans

I am interested in making some revisions to our Article on retirement
for the next collective agreement. Also, we are presently involved in an arbi-
tration in this matter. Our position is that retirement should be a matter of
individual choice.

Thank you for any assistance you can provide.

Yours truly,

»

Carole Cameron
Union Organiser
AUGE: Tiocalt 1
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